
TO:  CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENT COMMITTEE 

THRU:  CHAIR: ________________________________________ INITIAL HERE__________ DATE____________ 

(FACULTY MEMBER PROPOSING APPOINTMENT) 

FROM:  ____________________________________________ INITIAL HERE__________ DATE____________ 

Candidate Name:        PROPOSED BEGIN DATE:    

Candidate Email Address: _________________________ _____  Candidates Highest Degree: _______________ 

PROPOSED APPOINTMENT:   CLINICAL FACULTY RANK: ☐Clinical Instructor  ☐Assistant ☐Associate ☐Full 

SPECIALTY:         SITE LOCATION:       

PROPOSED TEACHING ROLE:  

☐Medical School  If applicable include: 
☐GME    Block or Rotation______________________________________________ 

DESCRIPTION OF SPECIFIC TEACHING ROLE: 
Choose one or more applicable activity & provide a description for each selected category:   
  ☐PBL/Clinical Skills/Doctoring 
 ☐LACE 
 ☐Clerkship 
 ☐4th Year Elective 
 ☐Residency 
 ☐Fellowship 
 ☐Other (describe): ______________________________________ 
 
Describe Activity: 
 
 
 QUALIFICATIONS (i.e., degrees, Board Certifications, Residency, Fellowships, or Other Comments) 
 

 
CONTACT:         DIVISION:       
9/8/2016 
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